MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Project Development Branch c o L o R A D o
Standards and Specifications Unit Department of

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 290 \ Transportation

Denver, Colorado 80222
Tel: (303) 757-9040 FAX: (303)757-9820

DATE: July 15, 2011
TO: All Holders of Standard Special Provisions
FROM: Larry Brinck, Standards and Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT:  The Minimum Wages on Federal Aid Projects

Attached is a copy of the Minimum Wages, Colorado, U.S. Department of Labor General
Decision Nos. C020100014 and C0O20100015 MOD 6, Highway Construction, Statewide, 9
pages, dated July 15, 2011. Itis to be included in all federal aid projects beginning with projects
that have bid openings on July 25, 2011 or later. Use this standard special provision on all federal-
aid projects with contracts exceeding $2000, except for non-ARRA projects on roadways classified as
local roads or rural minor collectors, which are exempt. Projects on local roads, rural minor
collectors, and enhancement projects funded with ARRA funds are not exempt.

MOD 6 changed the fringe benefits for Electricians in Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Broomfield,
Denver, Douglas, Jefferson, Larimer, Weld, Clear Creek, Eagle, Gilpin, Grand, Jackson, Lake, Logan,
Morgan, Phillips, Sedgwick, Summit, Washington, and Yuma counties.
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